

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

OFFICE OF THE CODE REVISER  
 Quarterly Rule-Making Report  
 Covering Registers 19-07 through 19-12

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
<b>ACCOUNTANCY, BOARD OF</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	1	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	1	5	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	7	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	4	1
Number of Rules Withdrawn	0	1	1
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>ARTS COMMISSION</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	4	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>BATES TECHNICAL COLLEGE</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	1	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	19	10
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>BUILDING CODE COUNCIL</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	61	254	0
<b>CASCADIA COLLEGE</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	9	16	5
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	7	10	40
<b>CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	9	39	6
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	8	15	12
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	2	28	342
Number of Rules Withdrawn	0	3	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>CLOVER PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	15	3	11
<b>COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	22	3
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	5	2	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	6	0	0
Number of Rules Withdrawn	1	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	8	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	18	0
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	14	0	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	34	24	17
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	9	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	25	3	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	39	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	2	0
<b>ENVIRONMENTAL AND LAND USE HEARINGS OFFICE</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	1	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	5	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	6	47	2
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	6	46	2
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**FISH AND WILDLIFE, DEPARTMENT OF**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	26	0
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	76	0	69
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	24	0
Number of Rules Withdrawn	0	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	3	0	3
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	3	0	3
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	3	0	3
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	3	0	3
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**GAMBLING COMMISSION**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	2	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	1	4	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**GREEN RIVER COLLEGE**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	1	0

**HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	17	32	0
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	5	4	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	17	78	13
Number of Rules Withdrawn	1	6	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	110	31	3
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	10	0	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	11	13	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>HORSE RACING COMMISSION</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	1	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>INSURANCE COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF THE</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	1	4	0
<b>LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	20	0
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	1	0	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	7	97	2
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	17	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	17	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	6	3	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	6	1	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>LIQUOR AND CANNABIS BOARD</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	1	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	1	0
Number of Rules Withdrawn	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>LOTTERY, WASHINGTON STATE</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	6	0
<b>MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, OFFICE OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	4	8	6
<b>PARAEDUCATOR BOARD</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	0	1	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	11	1
<b>PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS, BOARD OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR STANDARDS BOARD</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	2	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	10	53	12
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	3	0	0
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	5	67	3
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, SUPERINTENDENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	22	18	60
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	17	31	54
Number of Rules Withdrawn	0	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	3	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	3	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0



Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	2	0
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	0	2	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	1	1	1
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**SECRETARY OF STATE**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	5	29	5
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	5	30	45
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF**

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	4	18	2
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	1	5	1
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	8	47	0
Number of Rules Withdrawn	3	12	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

Washington State Register, Issue 19-13

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
<b>TAX APPEALS, BOARD OF</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	0	3	0
<b>TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	17	8	4
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	14	25	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	3	5	4
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	3	5	4
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	11	61	6
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	19	5	0
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	19	23	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	19	5	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE</b>			
<b>Type of Activity</b>	<b>New</b>	<b>Amended</b>	<b>Repealed</b>
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	0	14	2
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0

Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>WASHINGTON STATE PATROL</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Rules Withdrawn	0	2	0
<b>WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY</b>			
Type of Activity	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	1	57	0
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0
<b>TOTALS FOR THE QUARTER:</b>			
	New	Amended	Repealed
Number of Permanent Rules Adopted	275	516	98
Number of Rules Adopted as Emergency Rules	120	95	85
Number of Rules Proposed for Permanent Adoption	292	865	557
Number of Rules Withdrawn	5	31	1
Number of Sections Adopted at Request of a Nongovernmental Entity	0	1	0
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Clarify, Streamline, or Reform Agency Procedures	3	22	4
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Rules or Standards	3	3	3
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Federal Statute	3	1	3
Number of Sections Adopted in Order to Comply with Recently Enacted State Statutes	22	5	3
Number of Sections Adopted on the Agency's own Initiative	6	22	7
Number of Sections Adopted using Negotiated Rule Making	0	0	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Other Alternative Rule Making	0	2	0
Number of Sections Adopted using Pilot Rule Making	0	0	0

**WSR 19-13-002**  
**INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT**  
**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**  
 [Filed June 6, 2019, 7:43 a.m.]

Kevin Dixon  
 Program Manager

**CANCELLATION OF INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT**

The department of revenue has cancelled the following excise tax advisory (ETA):

**ETA 3164.2011 - Public Utility Pole Attachments**

This ETA is being cancelled because it is no longer needed. Statute as interpreted in 36 WTD 042 (2017) and case law have clarified the requirements that must be met in determining whether leasehold excise tax is owed. Therefore, this ETA is being withdrawn as it no longer sets out the department's interpretation.

A copy of this document is available via the internet at Rule and Tax Advisory Adoptions and Repeals.

**WSR 19-13-003**  
**INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT**  
**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**  
 [Filed June 6, 2019, 7:47 a.m.]

**CANCELLATION OF INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT**

The department of revenue has cancelled the following excise tax advisory (ETA):

**ETA 3002.2009 - Cancellation of Interpretive Statements**

This ETA is being cancelled because it is no longer needed. The department uses other methods to announce the cancellation of interpretive statements.

A copy of this document is available via the internet at Rule and Tax Advisory Adoptions and Repeals.

DATE: June 10, 2019

Kevin Dixon  
Program Manager

Taylor Wonhoff  
Deputy General Counsel  
to the Governor

**WSR 19-13-007**  
**HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY**  
(Health Technology Clinical Committee)  
[Filed June 6, 2019, 12:26 p.m.]

The health technology clinical committee (HTCC) reached final coverage decisions for the following technologies at their January 18, 2019, public meeting:

- Sacroiliac joint fusion Decision No. 20190118-A
- Peripheral nerve ablation Decision No. 20190118-B for limb pain

All documents related to these evidence assessments, including the final coverage decisions, are available on the health care authority web site [www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/health-technology-assessment](http://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/health-technology-assessment).

For further information contact Christine Masters, Program Specialist, Washington Health Technology Assessment, P.O. Box [42712], 626 8th Avenue S.E., Olympia, WA 98504-2712, desk 360-725-5126, fax 360-586-8827, [christine.masters@hca.wa.gov](mailto:christine.masters@hca.wa.gov).

**WSR 19-13-016**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**CRANBERRY COMMISSION**  
[Filed June 10, 2019, 6:36 a.m.]

CHANGE OF PUBLIC MEETING DATE

The regular meeting of the Washington cranberry commission scheduled for August 2, 2019, has been changed to Wednesday, July 31, 2019. The meeting will be held at the Pacific Coast Cranberry Research Foundation Farm, 2901 Pioneer Road, Long Beach, WA, at 1:00-2:00 p.m.

**WSR 19-13-017**  
**NOTICE OF APPEAL**  
**OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR**  
[Filed June 10, 2019, 7:54 a.m.]

**NOTICE OF APPEAL**  
RCW 34.05.330(3)

Pursuant to RCW 34.05.330(3), you are hereby notified for publication in the Washington State Register that:

On June 7, 2019, the Governor's Office received an appeal from Bryan Chapman of StateFoodSafety relating to the Washington State Board of Health's denial of a petition to repeal or amend WAC 246-217.

**WSR 19-13-018**  
**RULES OF COURT**  
**STATE SUPREME COURT**  
[June 6, 2019]

IN THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED ) ORDER  
AMENDMENTS TO CrR 1.3, CrR 4.4, ) NO. 25700-A-1259  
CrRLJ 4.4, AND CR 30 )

The Washington State Bar Association's Court Rules and Procedures Committee, having recommended the adoption of the proposed amendments to CrR 1.3, CrR 4.4, CrRLJ 4.4, and CR 30, and the Court having considered the amendments and comments submitted thereto, and having determined that the proposed amendments will aid in the prompt and orderly administration of justice;

Now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED:

(a) That the proposed amendments as shown below are adopted.

(b) That the proposed amendments will be published in the Washington Reports and will become effective September 1, 2019.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 6th day of June, 2019.

	Fairhurst, C.J.
Johnson, J.	Wiggins, J.
Madsen, J.	Gonzalez, J.
Owens, J.	Gordon McCloud, J.
Stephens, J.	Yu, J.

**SUGGESTED AMENDMENT**  
**SUPERIOR COURT CRIMINAL RULES (CrR)**  
**CrR 1.3 - EFFECT**

~~Except as otherwise provided elsewhere in these rules, on their effective date:~~

~~(a) Any acts done before the effective date in any proceedings then pending or any action taken in any proceeding pending under rules of procedure in effect prior to the effective date of these rules and any constitutional right are not impaired by these rules.~~

~~(b) These rules also apply to any proceedings in court then pending or thereafter commenced regardless of when the proceedings were commenced, except to the extent that in the opinion of the court, the former procedure should continue to be made applicable in a particular case in the interest of justice or because of infeasibility of application of the procedures of these rules.~~

SUGGESTED AMENDMENT  
SUPERIOR COURT CRIMINAL RULES (CrR)  
CrR 4.4 - SEVERANCE OF OFFENSES AND DEFENDANTS

(a) [Unchanged.]

**(b) Severance of Offenses.**

(+) The court, on application of the prosecuting attorney; or on application of the defendant pursuant to other than under subsection (a), shall grant a severance of offenses whenever before trial or during trial with consent of the defendant, the court determines that severance will promote a fair determination of the defendant's guilt or innocence of each offense.

**(c) Severance of Defendants.**

(1) A defendant's motion for severance on the ground that an out-of-court statement of a codefendant referring to him is inadmissible against him shall be granted unless:

(i) the prosecuting attorney elects not to offer the statement in the case in chief; or

(ii) deletion of all references to the moving defendant will eliminate any prejudice to him from the admission of the statement.

(2) The court, on application of the prosecuting attorney, or on application of the defendant other than under subsection (c)(1)(+), should grant a severance of defendants whenever:

(i) if before trial, it is deemed necessary to protect a defendant's rights to a speedy trial, or it is deemed appropriate to promote a fair determination of the guilt or innocence of a defendant; or

(ii) if during trial upon consent of the severed defendant, it is deemed necessary to achieve a fair determination of the guilt or innocence of a defendant.

(3) When such information would assist the court in ruling on a motion for severance of defendants, the court may order the prosecuting attorney to disclose any statements made by the defendants which he intends to introduce in evidence at the trial.

(4) The assignment of a separate cause number to each defendant of those named on a single charging document is not considered a severance. Should a defendant desire that the case be severed, the defendant must move for severance.

(d) - (e) [Unchanged.]

Comment

[Unchanged.]

SUGGESTED AMENDMENT  
CRIMINAL RULES FOR COURTS OF LIMITED JURISDICTION  
(CrRLJ)  
CrRLJ 4.4 - SEVERANCE OF OFFENSES AND DEFENDANTS

(a) [Unchanged.]

**(b) Severance of Offenses.** The court, on application of the prosecuting authority; or on application of the defendant pursuant to other than under subsection (a), shall grant a severance of offenses whenever before trial or during trial with consent of the defendant, the court determines that severance will promote a fair determination of the defendant's guilt or innocence of each offense.

**(c) Severance of Defendants.**

(1) [Unchanged.]

(2) The court, on application of the prosecuting authority, or on the application of the defendant other than under

subsection (c)(1)(+), should grant a severance of defendants whenever:

(i) - (ii) [Unchanged.]

(3) [Unchanged.]

SUGGESTED AMENDMENT  
SUPERIOR COURT CIVIL RULES (CR)  
CR 30 - DEPOSITIONS UPON ORAL EXAMINATION

(a) [Unchanged.]

**(b) Notice of Examination: General Requirements; Special Notice; Nonstenographic Recording; Production of Documents and Things; Deposition of Organization; Video ~~Tape~~ Recording.**

(1) - (7) [Unchanged.]

(8) ~~Videotaping~~ Video Recording of Depositions.

(A) Any party may ~~videotape~~ video record the deposition of any party or witness without leave of court provided that written notice is served on all parties not less than 20 days before the deposition date, and specifically states that the deposition will be ~~recorded on videotape~~ video recorded. Failure to so state shall preclude the use of ~~videotape~~ video recording equipment at the deposition, absent agreement of the parties or court order.

(B) No party may ~~videotape~~ video record a deposition within 120 days of the later of the date of filing or service of the lawsuit, absent agreement of the parties or court order.

(C) On motion of a party made prior to the deposition, the court shall order that a ~~videotape~~ video recorded deposition be postponed or begun subject to being continued, on such terms as are just, if the court finds that the deposition is to be taken before the moving party has had an adequate opportunity to prepare, by discovery deposition of the deponent or other means, for cross examination of the deponent.

(D) Unless otherwise stipulated to by the parties, the expense of ~~videotaping~~ video recording shall be borne by the noting party and shall not be taxed as costs. Any party, at that party's expense, may obtain a copy of the ~~videotape~~ video recording.

(E) A stenographic record of the deposition shall be made simultaneously with the ~~videotape~~ video recording at the expense of the noting party.

(F) The area to be used for ~~videotaping~~ video recording testimony shall be suitable in size, have adequate lighting and be reasonably quiet. The physical arrangements shall be fair to all parties. The deposition shall begin by a statement on the record of: (i) the operator's name, address and telephone number, (ii) the name and address of the operator's employer, (iii) the date, time, and place of the deposition, (iv) the caption of the case, (v) the name of the deponent, and (vi) the name of the party giving notice of the deposition. The officer before whom the deposition is taken shall be identified and swear the deponent on camera. At the conclusion of the deposition, it shall be stated on the record that the deposition is concluded. When more than one ~~tape~~ storage device is used; to record the video recording, the operator shall announce on camera the end of each ~~tape~~ separate storage device on which the video recording is preserved, such as each tape or disk (if any) and the beginning of the next ~~tape~~ one.

(G) Absent agreement of the parties or court order, if all or any part of the ~~videotape~~ video recording will be offered at

trial, the party offering it must order the stenographic record to be fully transcribed at that party's expense. A party intending to offer a ~~videotaped~~ video recording of a deposition in evidence shall notify all parties in writing of that intent and the parts of the deposition to be offered within sufficient time for a stenographic transcript to be prepared, and for objections to be made and ruled on before the trial or hearing. Objections to all or part of the deposition shall be made in writing within sufficient time to allow for rulings on them and for editing of the ~~tape~~ video recording. The court shall permit further designations of testimony and objections as fairness may require. In excluding objectionable testimony or comments or objections of counsel, the court may order that an edited copy of the ~~videotape~~ video recording be made, or that the person playing the ~~tape~~ recording at trial suppress the objectionable portions of the ~~tape~~ recording. In no event, however, shall the original ~~videotape~~ video recording be affected by any editing process.

(H) After the deposition has been taken, the operator of the ~~videotape~~ video recording equipment shall ~~attach to submit with the videotape video recording~~ a certificate that the recording is a correct and complete record of the testimony by the deponent. If the video recording is stored exclusively on a computer or service (including cloud storage) and not on an easily removable and portable storage device, the certificate shall so state and indicate measures taken to preserve it. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties on the record, the operator shall retain custody or control of the original ~~videotape~~ video recording. The custodian shall store it under conditions that will protect it against loss, ~~or~~ destruction, or tampering, and shall preserve as far as practicable the quality of the ~~tape~~ recording and the technical integrity of the testimony and images it contains. The custodian of the original ~~videotape~~ video recording shall retain custody of it until 6 months after final disposition of the action, unless the court, on motion of any party and for good cause shown, orders that the ~~tape~~ recording be preserved for a longer period.

(I) The use of ~~videotape~~ video recorded depositions shall be subject to rule 32.

**(c) - (h) [Unchanged.]**

**Reviser's note:** The brackets and enclosed material in the text of the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

**Reviser's note:** The typographical error in the above material occurred in the copy filed by the State Supreme Court and appears in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

**WSR 19-13-019  
RULES OF COURT  
STATE SUPREME COURT  
[June 6, 2019]**

IN THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED ) ORDER  
AMENDMENT TO APR 3 ) NO. 25700-A-1260

The Military Spouse J.D. Network, having recommended the adoption of the proposed amendment to APR 3, and the Court having considered the amendment and com-

ments submitted thereto, and having determined that the proposed amendment will aid in the prompt and orderly administration of justice;

Now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED:

(a) That the proposed amendment as shown below is adopted.

(b) That the proposed amendment will be published in the Washington Reports and will become effective September 1, 2019.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 6th day of June, 2019.

	Fairhurst, C.J.
_____ Johnson, J.	_____ Wiggins, J.
_____ Madsen, J.	_____ Gonzalez, J.
_____ Owens, J.	_____ Gordon McCloud, J.
_____ Stephens, J.	_____ Yu, J.

**SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO APR 3**

**TITLE**

ADMISSION AND PRACTICE RULES (APR)

**APR 3. APPLICANTS FOR ADMISSION TO PRACTICE LAW**

**(a)** [Unchanged.]

**(b)** [Unchanged.]

**(c) Lawyer Admission by Motion.**

(1) Lawyers admitted to practice law in other states or territories of the United States or the District of Columbia are not required to sit for the lawyer bar examination if they:

(1) (A) file a certificate from that jurisdiction certifying the lawyer's admission to practice, and the date thereof, and current good standing or the equivalent; and

(2) (B) present satisfactory proof of active legal experience for at least three of the five years immediately preceding the filing of the application.

(2) Military Spouse Admission by Motion. A lawyer admitted to practice law in another state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia who is the spouse of an active duty service member of the United States Uniformed Services, as defined by the United States Department of Defense, is not required to sit for the lawyer bar examination if the applicant meets the following requirements:

(A) the applicant's spouse is stationed in Washington or will be stationed in Washington within six months of filing the application, and the applicant resides or will reside in Washington as the spouse of that member of the United States Uniformed Services within six months of filing the application;

(B) the applicant does not qualify for admission by motion under APR 3 (c)(1);

(C) the applicant does not qualify for admission by UBE score transfer under APR 3(d);

(D) the applicant files a certificate from each jurisdiction in which the applicant is admitted certifying the applicant's admission to practice and the date thereof, and current good standing or the equivalent; and

(E) the applicant has no lawyer disciplinary sanctions or pending lawyer disciplinary or incapacity matters in any jurisdiction in which the applicant has been admitted.

(d) - (i) [Unchanged.]

**Reviser's note:** The brackets and enclosed material in the text of the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

**WSR 19-13-020**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**PUBLIC WORKS BOARD**

[Filed June 10, 2019, 9:13 a.m.]

Notice of 2019 Business Meeting Date Change  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS FOR 2019**

The public works board will be holding regularly scheduled business meetings on the following dates at 9:00 a.m.:

- January 4, 2019
- February 21, 2019
- March 1, 2019
- April 5, 2019
- ~~May 3, 2019~~ Cancelled
- June 7, 2018 [2019]
- ~~July 5, 2019~~ Rescheduled to July 12, 2019
- August 2, 2019
- September 6, 2019
- October 3-4, 2019 Board Retreat
- November 1, 2019
- December 6, 2019

All meetings are held at the Department of Commerce, 1011 Plum Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98506, unless noted otherwise. All meeting materials and information can be found on our web site [www.pwb.wa.gov](http://www.pwb.wa.gov).

Please contact the public works board at 360-725-2744 for any further information.

**WSR 19-13-021**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**BREE COLLABORATIVE**

[Filed June 10, 2019, 11:12 a.m.]

The following is an addition to the Bree Collaborative opioid prescribing workgroup:

Date	Time	Location
Friday, August 9	8:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Hilton Vancouver Washington 301 West 6th Street Vancouver, WA

If you need further information contact Ginny Weir, Foundation for Health Care Quality, 705 Second Avenue, Suite 410, Seattle, WA 98104, phone 206-204-7377, fax 206-682-3739, email [GWeir@qualityhealth.org](mailto:GWeir@qualityhealth.org).

**WSR 19-13-023**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**DEPARTMENT OF**  
**CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES**

[Filed June 10, 2019, 2:55 p.m.]

Oversight Board Meeting Dates

Date	Time	Location
July 18, 2019	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Olympia
August 15, 2019	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Olympia
September 19, 2019	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Seattle
October 17, 2019	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Tacoma
November 14, 2019	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Webinar
January 16, 2020	5:30-8:30 p.m.	Olympia
February 20, 2020	5:30-8:30 p.m.	Olympia
March 19, 2020	5:30-8:30 p.m.	Olympia
April 16, 2020	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Seattle
May 21, 2020	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Spokane
June 18, 2020	10 a.m.-3 p.m.	Olympia

**WSR 19-13-026**  
**AGENDA**  
**BOARD OF**  
**PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS**

[Filed June 11, 2019, 8:59 a.m.]

**Semi-Annual Rule-Making Agenda**  
**July through December 2019**

Below is the board of pilotage commissioner's semi-annual rule-making agenda for publication in the Washington State Register pursuant to RCW 34.05.314.

There may be additional rule-making activity not on this agenda. Refer to our web site for periodic updates.

Please direct any questions about this agenda to Jaimie Bever, Executive Director, Rules Coordinator, 2901 Third Avenue, Suite 500, Seattle, WA 98121, 206-515-3904, [www.pilotage.wa.gov](http://www.pilotage.wa.gov), email [BeverJ@wsdot.wa.gov](mailto:BeverJ@wsdot.wa.gov).

WAC Citation	Subject Matter	Current Activity		
		Preproposal (CR-101)	Proposed (CR-102)	Permanent (CR-103P)
363-116-081	Rest period	June 3, 2019 WSR 19-12-071		
363-116-301	New revenue collection	May 22, 2019 WSR 19-11-115		
363-116-078	Training program	Intent to file		

**WSR 19-13-027**  
**HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY**

[Filed June 11, 2019, 12:03 p.m.]

**NOTICE**

Title or Subject: Medicaid State Plan Amendment (SPA) 19-0023 July 2019 Fee Schedule Effective Date Updates.

Effective Date: July 1, 2019.

Description: The health care authority (HCA) intends to submit medicaid SPA 19-0023 in order to update fee schedule effective dates for several medicaid programs and services. This is a regular, budget neutral, update to keep rates and billing codes in alignment with the coding and coverage changes from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, medicaid, and other sources. These changes are routine and do not reflect significant changes to policy or payment. SPA 19-0012 also corrects two cross-references to HCA's web site where the fee schedule[s] are published. SPA 19-0023 addresses the following:

- Ambulatory surgery center services;
- Applied behavior analysis services;
- Home health services;
- Outpatient hospital services;
- Personal care services;
- Private duty nursing;
- Substance use disorder services; and
- Transportation services (air ambulance and Involuntary Treatment Act transports).

SPA 19-0023 is expected to have no effect on the annual aggregate expenditures/payments for the services listed above. These changes are routine and do not reflect significant changes to policy or payment.

HCA is in the process of developing the SPA. HCA would appreciate any input or concerns regarding this SPA. To request a copy of the SPA when it becomes available, you may contact the person named below. To submit comments, please contact the person named below (please note that all comments are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment).

Contact Abigail Cole, Hospital Finance, P.O. Box 5510, Olympia, WA 98504, phone 360-725-1835, TRS 711, fax 360-753-9152, email [abigail.cole@hca.wa.gov](mailto:abigail.cole@hca.wa.gov).

**WSR 19-13-028**  
**AGENDA**  
**DEPARTMENT OF**  
**FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS**

[Filed June 11, 2019, 3:26 p.m.]

**Semi-Annual Agenda for Rules Under Development**  
**July 1 - December 31, 2019**

**DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES**

- **Consumer Loan Act.** Begin, finalize, and adopt rules under chapter 208-620 WAC to, among other things, implement the temporary authority to conduct business process[es] for residential mortgage loan originators. Rules are necessary to efficiently implement this amendment to the federal SAFE Act.  
The rule making will also amend, if necessary, any rules for student education loan services not accomplished last year. That rule making and any subsequent amendments in this rule making are made to implement chapter 62, Laws of 2018, the new regulatory program for student education loan servicers.  
The rule making will also amend and recodify the rules for mortgage loan originators into their own chapter under Title 208 WAC. Loan originators are regulated under both the Consumer Loan Act, chapter 31.04 RCW, and the Mortgage Broker Practices Act, chapter 19.146 RCW, with rules in both chapters implementing the two acts. Moving the rules into one chapter of the WAC will simplify access to the rules.
- **Mortgage Broker Practices Act.** Begin, finalize, and adopt rules under chapter 208-660 WAC to implement the temporary authority to conduct business process[es] for residential mortgage loan originators. Rules are necessary to efficiently implement this amendment to the federal SAFE Act.  
The rule making will also codify into rule the department's October 31, 2018, interim guidance for licensees under the act using a trust account.  
The rule making will also amend and recodify the rules for mortgage loan originators into their own chapter under Title 208 [WAC]. Loan originators are regulated under both the Consumer Loan Act, chapter 31.04 RCW, and the Mortgage Broker Practices Act, chapter 19.146 RCW, with rules in both chapters implementing the two acts. Moving the rules into one chapter of the WAC will simplify access to the rules.



**DIVISION OF CREDIT UNIONS**

- Notice of powers rule. HB 1247 (chapter 19, Laws of 2019) allows a credit union to pick powers from another state credit union act, contingent on the approval of the division director. This would be a new rule, which would include the requirements for notice to the director citing the state power, any restrictions or limitations on that power, and how the credit union would use the power in a safe and sound matter [manner].
- Investment rules. Possibly amend rules in chapter 208-436 WAC, as HB 1247 (chapter 19, Laws of 2019) allows additional investment authority for credit unions.
- Semi-annual asset assessments. Possibly amend WAC 208-148-040 to revise the calculation.

**DIVISION OF SECURITIES**

- Exempt transactions. Amend WAC 460-44A-503 to mandate electronic filing of Rule 506 exempt offering notice filings through the North American Securities Administrations Association (NASAA) electronic filing depository system.
- Small company offering registrations (SCOR) rules. Amend chapter 460-17A WAC to implement updates as a result of the May 19, 2019, amendments to NASAA's SCOR statement of policy.

**WSR 19-13-032**

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS  
SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE**

[Filed June 12, 2019, 10:58 a.m.]

The Skagit Valley College board of trustees, at their June 11, 2019, meeting, approved the following meeting schedule for 2019-202 [2020]. Unless otherwise noted, all meetings will be held the second Tuesday of the month, at the Mount Vernon Campus (Board Room), 2405 East College Way, Mount Vernon, WA 98273, and will begin at 4:30 p.m.

2019-2020 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates

<b>Date</b>	<b>Location</b>
July 2019	<i>No regular meeting is scheduled</i>
August 2019	<i>No regular meeting is scheduled</i>
September 2019	<i>No regular meeting is scheduled</i>
October 8, 2019	Mount Vernon Campus Board Room
<b>November 12, 2019</b>	<b>Whidbey Island Campus Oak Hall 306 1900 S.E. Pioneer Way Oak Harbor, WA 98277</b>
December 10, 2019	Mount Vernon Campus Board Room

**Date**

- January 2020
- February 11, 2020
- March 10, 2020
- April 2020
- May 12, 2020
- June 9, 2020

**Location**

- No regular meeting is scheduled*
- Mount Vernon Campus Board Room
- Mount Vernon Campus Board Room
- No regular meeting is scheduled*
- Mount Vernon Campus Board Room
- Mount Vernon Campus Board Room

**WSR 19-13-033**

**HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY**

[Filed June 12, 2019, 10:59 a.m.]

**NOTICE**

Title or Subject: Medicaid State Plan Amendment (SPA) 19-0018 Integrated Managed Care.

Effective Date: July 1, 2019.

Description: The health care authority (HCA) intends to submit medicaid SPA 19-0018 to reflect the next implementation of the integration of mental health and substance use disorder services (collectively known as "behavioral health") into an integrated managed care (IMC) program under contract with apple health managed care organizations. SPA 19-0018 also updates the IMC section of the state plan to reflect that the following medicaid services are currently covered by the IMC program: Substance use disorder peer support and medication assisted therapy.

On July 1, 2019, HCA will implement IMC in the North Sound regional service area (RSA). The North Sound RSA consists of Island, San Juan, Skagit, Snohomish, Spokane, and Whatcom counties.

SPA 19-0018 is expected to have no effect on the annual aggregate expenditures, reimbursement, or payment for managed care organizations.

A copy of SPA 19-0018 is available for review. HCA would appreciate any input or concerns regarding this SPA. To request a copy of the SPA, you may contact the person named below. To submit comments, please contact the person named below (please note that all comments are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment).

Contact Johnny Shults, Managed Care Programs, 626 8th Avenue S.E., Olympia, WA 98504, phone 360-725-0480, TRS 711, fax 360-664-0261, email johnny.shults@hca.wa.gov.

**WSR 19-13-044**  
**PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER**  
**OFFICE OF THE**  
**STATE TREASURER**  
 [Filed June 12, 2019, 1:59 p.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 42.56.580, the public records officer for the office of the state treasurer is Erhiza Rivera, P.O. Box 40202, Olympia, WA 98504, phone 360-902-9011, fax 360-704-5102, email erhiza.rivera@tre.wa.gov.

Duane A. Davidson  
 Washington State Treasurer

**WSR 19-13-045**  
**RULES COORDINATOR**  
**OFFICE OF THE**  
**STATE TREASURER**  
 [Filed June 12, 2019, 2:47 p.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 34.05.312, the rules coordinator for the office of the state treasurer is Erhiza Rivera, P.O. Box 40202, Olympia, WA 98504, phone 360-902-9011, fax 360-704-5102, email erhiza.rivera@tre.wa.gov.

Duane A. Davidson  
 Washington State Treasurer

**WSR 19-13-046**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**  
 (Board of Physical Therapy)  
 [Filed June 13, 2019, 8:47 a.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, board of physical therapy, for the year 2020. The board of physical therapy meetings are open to the public, and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via GovDelivery and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the board of physical therapy reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
February 3, 2020	10:00 a.m.	Olympia/Tumwater
April 6, 2020	10:00 a.m.	Kent
June 15, 2020	10:00 a.m.	Spokane
August 10, 2020	10:00 a.m.	Tumwater/ Teleconference
October 5, 2020	10:00 a.m.	Olympia/Tumwater

Date	Time	Location
December 7, 2020	10:00 a.m.	Kent

If you need further information, please contact Kris Waidely, Program Manager, Board of Physical Therapy, Washington Department of Health, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, 360-236-4847, 360-236-2901, kris.waidely@doh.wa.gov, www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the board of physical therapy is required to comply with the Public Records Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

**WSR 19-13-047**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**LAKE WASHINGTON**  
**INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY**  
 [Filed June 13, 2019, 9:11 a.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 42.30.075, Lake Washington Institute of Technology (LWTech) is notifying you of the 2019-2020 schedule of board of trustees meetings. Board meetings are held at the LWTech campus located at 11605 132nd Avenue N.E., Kirkland, WA 98034.

July 2019	No meeting
August 12, 2019	10 a.m. to 12 p.m.
September 2019	No meeting
October 7, 2019	7:30 to 9:30 a.m.
November 4, 2019	9 to 11 a.m.
December 2, 2019	4 to 6 p.m.
January 13, 2020	1 to 3 p.m.
February 3, 2020	2 to 4 p.m.
March 2, 2020	4 to 6 p.m.
March 30, 2020	12 to 3:30 p.m.
May 4, 2020	8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
June 1, 2020	4 to 6 p.m.
June 13, 2020	Tentative 1 p.m.

**WSR 19-13-048**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**BREE COLLABORATIVE**  
 [Filed June 13, 2019, 10:57 a.m.]

The following is the schedule for the 2020 Bree Collaborative:

Date	Time	Location
January 15	12:30-4:30 p.m.	Puget Sound Regional Council 5th Floor Board Room 1011 Western Avenue Seattle
March 18	12:30-4:30 p.m.	Puget Sound Regional Council 5th Floor Board Room 1011 Western Avenue Seattle
May 20	12:30-4:30 p.m.	Puget Sound Regional Council 5th Floor Board Room 1011 Western Avenue Seattle
July 15	12:30-4:30 p.m.	Puget Sound Regional Council 5th Floor Board Room 1011 Western Avenue Seattle
September 16	12:30-4:30 p.m.	Puget Sound Regional Council 5th Floor Board Room 1011 Western Avenue Seattle
November 18	12:30-4:30 p.m.	Puget Sound Regional Council 5th Floor Board Room 1011 Western Avenue Seattle

If you need further information contact Ginny Weir, Foundation for Health Care Quality, 705 Second Avenue, Suite 410, Seattle, WA 98104, phone 206-204-7377, fax 206-682-3739, email [GWeir@qualityhealth.org](mailto:GWeir@qualityhealth.org).

**WSR 19-13-050**  
**PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER**  
**RECREATION AND CONSERVATION**  
**OFFICE**

[Filed June 13, 2019, 11:23 a.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 42.56.580, as of July 1, 2019, the public records officer for the recreation and conservation office is Julia Marshburn, P.O. Box 40917, Olympia, WA 98504, phone 360-902-3085, fax 360-902-3026, email [PDandR@rcw.wa.gov](mailto:PDandR@rcw.wa.gov). Julia replaces Patty Dickason as our records officer.

Kaleen Cottingham  
 Director

**WSR 19-13-053**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**  
 (Medical Commission)

[Filed June 13, 2019, 1:56 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedures [Procedure] Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of policy committee for the Washington medical commission (commission), for the year 2020. The policy committee meet-

ings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via GovDelivery and the commission web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the commission reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
January 16, 2020	4:00 p.m.	Hotel Interurban 223 Andover Park East Tukwila, WA 98188
February 27, 2020	4:00 p.m.	The Heathman Lodge 7801 N.E. Greenwood Drive Vancouver, WA 98662
April 9, 2020	4:00 p.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tyee Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
May 14, 2020	4:00 p.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tyee Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
July 9, 2020	4:00 p.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tyee Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
August 20, 2020	4:00 p.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tyee Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
November 12, 2020	4:00 p.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tyee Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512

If you need further information, please contact Amelia Boyd, Program Manager, Washington Medical Commission, P.O. Box 47866, Olympia, WA 98504-7866, phone 360-236-2727, [amelia.boyd@wmc.wa.gov](mailto:amelia.boyd@wmc.wa.gov), <https://wmc.wa.gov/about-commission/meetings>.

Please be advised the commission is required to comply with the Public Disclosure [Records] Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the commission, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

**WSR 19-13-054**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**  
 (Medical Commission)

[Filed June 13, 2019, 1:56 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedures [Procedure] Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the Washington medical commission (commission) for the year 2020. The commission meetings

are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via GovDelivery and the commission web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the commission reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
January 17, 2020	8:00 a.m.	Hotel Interurban 223 Andover Park East Tukwila, WA 98188
February 28, 2020	8:00 a.m.	The Heathman Lodge 7801 N.E. Greenwood Drive Vancouver, WA 98662
April 10, 2020	8:00 a.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tye Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
May 15, 2020	8:00 a.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tye Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
July 10, 2020	8:00 a.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tye Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
August 21, 2020	8:00 a.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tye Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
November 13, 2020	8:00 a.m.	Capital Event Center ESD 113 6005 Tye Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512

If you need further information, please contact Amelia Boyd, Program Manager, Washington Medical Commission, P.O. Box 47866, Olympia, WA 98504-7866, phone 360-236-2727, [amelia.boyd@wmc.wa.gov](mailto:amelia.boyd@wmc.wa.gov), <https://wmc.wa.gov/about-commission/meetings>.

Please be advised the commission is required to comply with the Public Disclosure [Records] Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the commission, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

**WSR 19-13-061**  
**AGENDA**  
**OFFICE OF**  
**FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT**  
[Filed June 14, 2019, 12:03 p.m.]

Following is the office of financial management's (OFM) semi-annual rule-making agenda for publication in the Washington State Register. This list identifies rules under development and rules with anticipated rule-making action during the next six months.

This agenda is available on OFM's web site at <https://ofm.wa.gov/about/rule-making-activities>. The information on the OFM web site is updated as rule-making notices are filed. If OFM should begin rule-making activities for a rule not listed on the agenda shown below, that information will also be posted.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Roselyn Marcus at [Roselyn.Marcus@ofm.wa.gov](mailto:Roselyn.Marcus@ofm.wa.gov) or 360-902-0434. If you have specific questions about state personnel rules, these can readily be addressed by Brandy Chinn with OFM Rules and Appeals. Brandy can be reached at [Brandy.Chinn@ofm.wa.gov](mailto:Brandy.Chinn@ofm.wa.gov) or 360-407-4141.

**Semi-Annual Rule-Making Agenda**  
**July 1 through December 31, 2019**

WAC Citation	Subject Matter/Purpose of Rule	Current Activity/ Approximate Filing Date
357-26-035	Reasonable accommodations - amend to include expression of breast milk. This rule will be filed on an emergency basis effective July 28, 2019.	CR-102 filing anticipated in July.
357-31-840 357-31-885 357-31-920	Foster parent shared leave pool - amend rules to remove references to department of social and health services and change to department of children, youth, and families. These rules will be filed on an emergency basis effective July 28, 2019.	CR-102 filing anticipated in July.
357-28-203 and 357-58-141	Premium pay - create new sections to address King County and Special Commitment Center premium pay. These rules will be filed on an emergency basis effective July 1, 2019.	CR-102 filing anticipated in July.
357-52-225	Personnel resources board (PRB) electronic filing - amend the rules to allow electronic online filing as an option for employees filing with PRB.	CR-102 filing anticipated in October.
To be determined	Rules related to harassment of agency employees.	CR-102 filing anticipated in July.

WAC Citation	Subject Matter/Purpose of Rule	Current Activity/ Approximate Filing Date
To be determined	Part-time employees included in civil service.	Filed CR-101 in July 2018. Will file a new CR-101 in July 2019 to restart the rules process.
	OFM will begin a rules review of all the agency rules. The review will determine the rule-making agenda for calendar year 2020.	

Roselyn Marcus  
Assistant Director  
Legal and Legislative Affairs

**WSR 19-13-076**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**WALLA WALLA**  
**COMMUNITY COLLEGE**  
[Filed June 17, 2019, 12:25 p.m.]

The July 17, 2019, regularly scheduled meeting of the board of trustees of Walla Walla Community College, District Number Twenty, has been canceled.

Please direct any questions to Jerri Ramsey at [jerri.ramsey@wwcc.edu](mailto:jerri.ramsey@wwcc.edu) or phone 509-527-4274.

**WSR 19-13-097**  
**RULES COORDINATOR**  
**DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**  
[Filed June 19, 2019, 8:44 a.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 34.05.312, the rules coordinator for the Washington state department of commerce is Leslie Wolff, 1011 Plum Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98504-2525, phone 360-725-2817, fax 360-586-8440, email [leslie.wolff@commerce.wa.gov](mailto:leslie.wolff@commerce.wa.gov).

Lisa J. Brown  
Director

**WSR 19-13-088**  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS**  
**DEPARTMENT OF**  
**LABOR AND INDUSTRIES**  
(Industrial Insurance Chiropractic Advisory Committee)  
[Filed June 18, 2019, 2:04 p.m.]

Update to the 2019 Notice of Public Meeting Schedule  
Industrial Insurance Chiropractic Advisory Committee

The department of labor and industries (L&I) is updating the time and location of the following industrial insurance chiropractic advisory committee (IICAC) meeting. Pursuant to chapter 42.30 RCW, the Open Public Meetings Act, this gives notice that the following meeting originally published under WSR 18-20-029 has been updated. Please check the reader board in lobby area in case of room change within the facility.

DATE	TIME	LOCATION
<b>Original Date:</b> October 24, 2019	<b>Original Time:</b> 9:30-11:30 a.m.	L&I Headquarters 7273 Linderson Way S.W. Tumwater, WA 98501
<b>Revised Date:</b> October 17, 2019	<b>Revised Time:</b> 8:30 a.m.-12:00 p.m.	<b>Original Room:</b> S130 <b>Revised Room:</b> N422

The IICAC meeting agendas and materials will be posted at <http://www.lni.wa.gov/ClaimsIns/Providers/ProjResearchComm/IICAC/Meetings.asp>.

If you have any questions about IICAC, please contact Morgan Young at 360-902-4998.

**WSR 19-13-100**  
**PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER**  
**PUGET SOUND PARTNERSHIP**  
[Filed June 19, 2019, 9:02 a.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 42.26.580, the public records officer for the Puget Sound partnership is Jennifer Goodenough, 321 East D Street, Tacoma, WA 98421, phone 360-464-1232, fax 253-593-2226, email [Jennifer.goodenough@psp.wa.gov](mailto:Jennifer.goodenough@psp.wa.gov).

Laura Blackmore  
Executive Director

**WSR 19-13-101**  
**RULES COORDINATOR**  
**PUGET SOUND PARTNERSHIP**  
[Filed June 19, 2019, 9:02 a.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 34.05.312, the rules coordinator for the Puget Sound partnership is Stephanie Suter, 321 East D Street, Tacoma, WA 98421, phone 360-791-3154, fax 253-593-2226, email [Stephanie.suter@psp.wa.gov](mailto:Stephanie.suter@psp.wa.gov).

Laura Blackmore  
Executive Director

**WSR 19-13-103**  
**INTERPRETIVE OR POLICY STATEMENT**  
**DEPARTMENT OF**  
**SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES**

[Filed June 19, 2019, 9:59 a.m.]

**Notice of Interpretive or Policy Statement**

In accordance with RCW 34.05.230(12), following is a list of policy and interpretive statements issued by the department of social and health services.

**Economic Services Administration**  
**Division of Child Support (DCS)**

Document Title: DCS Administrative Policy 2.06: Missing Negotiables.

Subject: Missing negotiables.

Effective Date: June 12, 2019.

Document Description: DCS administrative policy explains procedures for responding to incidents involving missing negotiables.

To receive a copy of the interpretive or policy statements, contact Rachel Shaddox, DCS, P.O. Box 11520, Tacoma, WA 98411-5520, phone 360-664-5073, TDD/TTY 800-833-6384, fax 360-664-5342, email [shaddrm@dshs.wa.gov](mailto:shaddrm@dshs.wa.gov), web site <http://www.dshs.wa.gov/dcs/>.